From: May, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 2:19 PM

To: Sogiin, Paul; Wray, Noble; Wahi, Vic; Gaber, Randy; Davenport, John

Cc: ALL ALDERS; Lauten, Patricia; Veum, Eric; Hogg, Carolyn; 'Catherine M. Rottier';
Crawley, Katie; Iheukumere, Astra

Subject: Culver's 5 Lawsuit Settled

The five persons who had been arrested at Culver’s when carrying guns sued the City of
Madison and individual police officers for an alleged violation of their constitutional rights to
bear arms. The case was brought under sec. 1983, which would make the City liable for
attorneys fees if we lost the case.

Based on the cost of defense and the possible costs of an adverse verdict, the City reached
agreement to settle the entire case (all five plaintiffs) for a total of $10,000.

The City was represented by Cathy Rottier, one of our outside counsel under the WMMIC
insurance policy.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Michaeil P. May

City Attorney

City of Madison

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Rm. 401
Madison, WI 53703

608/266-4511

FAX.608/267-8715
mmay@cityofmadison.com

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This electronic message is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain
privileged or confidential information and should not be disclosed to third parties without our
express permission. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this message in
error and review, dissemination or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the original




